
Oakland Unified School District

Legislation Text

Board of Education
1011 Union Street, #940

Oakland, CA  94607
(510) 879-1944

boe@ousd.org E-Mail
http://www.ousd.org

Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1 of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the District and Safe
Passages, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide Summer Programming Services for afternoon STEM/Enrichment activities to extend
the morning summer program into a full day program at Edna Brewer Middle School for the period of July 1, 2012 through August 31,
2013, in the additional amount of $29,726.00, increasing the Agreement not to exceed amount from $119,061.00 to $148,787.00.  All
terms and conditions of the MOU remain in full force and effect.

File #: 13-0952, Version: 1

Oakland Unified School District Printed on 1/17/2024Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/

